
 
AGENDA 

PLANNING AND ZONING MEETING 
Norwalk City Hall, 705 North Ave 

Monday, October 9, 2017 
                                         5:45 P.M. 

 

 
1. Call meeting to order at 5:45 P.M. 

   

2. Approval of Agenda 

 

3. Approval of Minutes – September 25, 2017 

  

4. Chairperson – Welcome of Guests 

  

5. Public Comment – 3-minute limit for items not on the agenda (No action taken) 

 

6. New Business  

 

a. Request from Diligent Warrior Run, LLC to approve the preliminary plat & site plan 

for the Greens at Warrior Run Plat 1 

b. Request from Platinum Homes, LLC to approve the preliminary plat for Arbor 

Glynn Plat 4 

 

7. City Council Update – Stephanie Riva, Planning and Zoning Commission Liaison 

  

8. Economic Development Update – Hollie Askey, Economic Development Director 

 

9. Future Business Items 

 

a. Stark Property 

b. Platting & Site Plan for Certified Industrial Site 

c. Sunset Crest Platting & Site Plans 

d. Sunset Corner Site Plan 

e. North Shore Preliminary Plat 

f. Warrior Run Plat 2 Final Plat 

g. Rolling Green Plat 6 Final Plat 

h. Orchard Trail Plat 5 Final Plat 

i. Farms of Holland Plat 3 Final Plat 

j. Affordable Housing Research 

 

10. Next Meeting Date: October 23, 2017 

 

11. Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



REGULAR NORWALK PLANNING AND ZONING MEETING 09-25-2017 

 

Call to order 
The regular meeting of the Norwalk Planning and Zoning Commission was held at the Norwalk City Hall, 
705 North Avenue, Monday, September 25, 2017. The meeting was called to order at 5:45 p.m. by Jim 
Huse (filling in as Chairperson). Those present at roll call were Jim Huse, John Fraser, Elizabeth 
Thompson, and Brandon Foldes. Absent: Judy McConnell, Donna Grant and Barbara Belizzi. 
 
Staff present included: Luke Parris, Community Development Director, and Elliot Klimowski, Intern. 

 

Approval of Agenda – 17-83 
Motion by Thompson and seconded by Fraser to approve the agenda. Approved 4-0. 

 

Approval of Minutes – 17-84 
Motion by Fraser and seconded by Foldes to approve the minutes from the September 11th, 2017 
meeting. Approved 4-0. 
 
Temporary Chairperson Jim Huse welcomed the guests present. With no one wishing to discuss matters 
not on the agenda, the business portion of the meeting was opened. 

 

New Business 

 

Request from Rolling Green Ventures, LLC to approve the Final Plat for Rolling Green Plat 6-17-85 
Rolling Green Plat 6 is located just north of existing Rolling Greens development located on East 27th. 
This is the next phase of the Rolling Green Subdivision and golf course. There are no major staff 
concerns with the approval of this request and the extension would create 28 single-family lots just west of 
East 27th Street. 
Thompson motioned to approve the request by Rolling Green Venture, LLC, Foldes seconded. Approved 
4-0. 

 

Request from Sunset Crest, LLC to approve a site plan for the Sunset Crest site at 1329 Sunset 

Drive—17-86 
This request is for the recently acquired and demoed site where two houses and a previous retail building 
existed. This was done to make space for a new redevelopment project consisting of a new retail building 
that will house four tenant spaces and will be zoned C-2 Community Commercial. The demolition 
eliminated the three separate driveways. The Iowa DOT requires that the City limit the access points to the 
new retail building. The DOT also requires that one of those driveways line up with Richard George Drive 
across IA Highway 28. 
 
Cannon Clark, 649 Laurel Place, Norwalk approached the dais to speak. Clark explained the facade 
materials for the retail building and provided examples of what the outside of the building will look like. 
 
Carla Becker, 1318 Main Street, Norwalk, stood to speak regarding the buffer requirements and inquired 
about what the City requires and spoke to the concern of the buffer being a substantial and sustainable 
and not just a fence due to the parking in the rear of the retail building. Parris stated that it would in fact be 
a wall and not a fence and that it will be 6ft in height. 
 
Jim Becker, 1318 Main Street, Norwalk, approached to speak regarding the buffer wall being something 
that will block some of the noise as well as the headlights because that is a concern. Huse agreed that it 
would need to be something that would block out headlights. Delbert Ashby, 1406 Main Street, Norwalk, 
inquired about the setback of the wall and its location as well as the material of the wall. 
 
Overall, the site plan meets the City’s requirements for development of a C-2 parcel. The developer will 
need to submit a new design for the rear buffer wall to show that the buffer requirements will be met. 



Huse called for a motion. Foldes made a motion to proceed with the staff recommendation as well as 
more details about the buffer wall and any landscaping from the developer as well as precedents for 
adjacent City Code for the steel materials. Thompson seconded. 4-0 approved. 

 

Future Business Items- 
Stark Property 
Platting and site plan for Certified Industrial Site 
Sunset Crest Platting & Site Plans 
Sunset Corner Site Plan 
North Shore Preliminary Plat 
Warrior Run Plat 2 Final Plat 
Rolling Green Plat 6 Final Plat 
Orchard Trail Plat 5 Final Plat 
Farms of Holland Plat 3 Final Plat 
Affordable Housing Research 

 

City Council Update- 
Council member Riva provided an update on several City Council topics. 

 

Next meeting Date – October 9, 2017. 

 

Adjournment – 17-87 
 
Motion by Fraser and seconded by Foldes to adjourn the meeting at 6:44 p.m. Approved 4 -0. 
 
___________________________________   _______________________________________ 
Judy McConnell, Vice Chairperson    Luke Parris, City Planner 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



             
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
AGENDA STATEMENT 

 Item No. 6A 

 For Meeting of 10.09.2017 

   
ITEM TITLE: Request from Diligent Warrior Run, LLC to approve the preliminary plat & site plan for 

the Greens at Warrior Run Plat 1. 
 

CONTACT PERSON: Luke Parris, AICP – Community Development Director 

 
APPLICANT(S): Diligent Warrior Run LLC    

12119 Stratford Drive,     
Suite B     
Clive, IA 50325 
 
Civil Engineering Consultants, Inc. 
2400 86

th
 Street, 

Unit 12 
Des Moines, IA 50322 
 

GENERAL 
DESCRIPTION: 

This request would create 39 residential lots and street right-of-way for E. 28
th

 Street in 
the area east of E. 27

th
 Street and North of G14.   

 
IMPACT ON 
NEIGHBORHOOD: 

The properties surrounding are primarily residential in nature.  The plat is also located 
near the Warrior Run Golf Course, Bedwell Gardens, and the City’s Public Works Building.  
The plat acknowledges adjacent plats undergoing development for residential use as well 
as the potential for continued development to the north.   
 

VEHICULAR & 
PEDESTRIAN 
TRAFFIC: 

The plat shows the construction of E. 28
th

 Street emerging east of E. 27
th

 Street just north 
of G14.  The street runs north through the plat terminating in a temporary turnaround 
just south of the Warrior Run Estates Plat 1.  E. 28

th
 Street is aligned to continue through 

Warrior Run Estates Plat 1 Outlot W towards Carpenter street as further development 
continues.   
 

TRAIL PLAN: The plat contains 5-foot sidewalks on both sides of the street.   
 

ZONING HISTORY 
FOR SITE AND 
IMMEDIATE 
VICINITY: 

This site is zoned R-3 Medium Density Multi-Family Residential.  Surrounding property is 
zoned R-4 High Density Multi-Family to the north, and R-1 Single Family Residential on all 
remaining sides.  A parcel of C-2 Community Commercial and a parcel of C-1 
Neighborhood Commercial sit vacant south of the site along G14.   
 



BUFFERS REQUIRED/ 
NEEDED: 
 

The eastern and southern edges of the plat contain a 15 foot buffer easement with an 
arboreal buffer.  A 30 foot buffer easement and arboreal buffer along the west edge of 
the plat provides buffer space between the plat and E. 27

th
 Street. 

 
DRAINAGE: Drainage from the lots collects into local storm sewer system and drainage basins that 

outlet into drainage ditch alongside E. 27
th

 Street.   
 

DEVELOPMENT 
HISTORY: 

The adjacent Warrior Run Estates Plat 1 was approved 7-13-2015.  The plat sits across E. 
27

th
 Street from the Rolling Green PUD. 

 
 

FLOODPLAIN: None of the proposed lots are located within a floodplain. 
 

PARKLAND: Parkland is not currently designated for this plat.  A parkland dedication agreement will 
have to be arranged before approval of the final plat.  The required parkland to be 
dedicated for this site is 20,358 ft

2
. 

 
UTILITIES: WATER, 
SANITARY SEWER, 
STORM SEWER. 

 An 8” water main access is provided on Shady Lane Drive and follows the north 
and west sides of E. 28

th
 Street. 

 Hydrants are shown along E. 28
th

 Street with adequate coverage.   

 An 8” sanitary sewer sits on the east side and south sides of E. 28
th

 Street and 
connects to existing sanitary sewer north of Shady Lane Drive. 

 An appropriate storm sewer system was designed to convey water from the lots 
and street into the retention ponds and drainage ditches in the southwest part of 
the plat.  
 

RELATIONSHIP TO 
COMPREHENSIVE 
LAND USE PLAN: 

This development area is consistent with the goals laid out for the southeastern part of 
the City in the Comprehensive Plan.   
 
 

STAFF ANALYSIS – 
ZONING 
ORDINANCE: 

The Preliminary Plat consists of 39 solely residential lots and 2 outlots on 6.84 acres of 
land.  Land area coverage rates are 19.3% buildings, 23.6% impervious surface, and 57.1% 
open space.  
 
E. 28

th
 Street will be dedicated for public right-of-way upon approval of the Final Plat.  The 

designated street right-of-way is 60 feet with a 28-foot wide road.   
 

STAFF ANALYSIS – 
SUBDIVISION 
ORDINANCE: 

The Subdivision Ordinance requires that Preliminary Plat submissions details on lot design, 
street layout, sanitary sewer layout, water main layout, grading, and storm water 
management. All information has been submitted by the applicant.   
 

STAFF 
RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that the request for the Preliminary Plat of The Greens at Warrior Run 
be approved with the following conditions:  

 

 That the developers and the City come to an agreement on dedication of park 
space. 
 

 That the applicant provides all supporting documentation required within the 
Norwalk Subdivision Regulations. 

 

 That any significant modifications to the final plat be reviewed and approved by 
the Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council. 



RESOLUTION NO. ___ 

 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PRELIMINARY PLAT OF THE GREENS AT WARRIOR RUN PLAT 1 

 

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission reviewed this request at their regular meeting on 

October 9, 2017 and recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat; and 

 

WHEREAS, that the developers and the City come to an agreement on dedication of parkland; and 

 

WHEREAS, that the applicant provides all supporting documentation required within the Norwalk 

Subdivision Regulations; and 

 

WHEREAS, that any significant modifications to the preliminary plat be reviewed and approved 

by the Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the City Council does hereby approve the Preliminary Plat of 

Greens at Warrior Run Plat 1 as described and shown in Attachment “A” attached hereto and 

made a part thereof by reference. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 19th day of October, 2017. 

 

       

      __________________________________ 

      Tom Phillips - Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

______________________________ 

JODI EDDLEMAN, CITY CLERK 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE:    Aye  Nay 

    

Kuhl    ___  ___ 

Lester    ___  ___ 

Isley    ___  ___ 

Riva    ___  ___ 

Livingston   ___  ___ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



NORTH AVE

E
 
2
7
t
h
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

C
EC

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s, 
In

c.
24

00
 8

6t
h 

St
re

et
 . 

U
ni

t 1
2 

 . 
 D

es
 M

oi
ne

s, 
Io

w
a 

 5
03

22
51

5.
27

6.
48

84
  .

  F
ax

: 5
15

.2
76

.7
08

4 
 . 

 m
ai

l@
ce

cl
ac

.c
om

Q
:\E

-F
IL

ES
\E

-7
00

0\
E7

28
5-

20
17

\_
C

3D
 D

ra
w

in
gs

\P
la

t\P
P\

E7
28

5 
PP

 C
O

V
ER

 S
H

EE
T.

dw
g,

 9
/2

9/
20

17
 3

:0
7:

44
 P

M
, m

eh
ill

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DILIGENT WARRIOR RUN LLC, C/O PEOPLES CO., 12119 STRATFORD DRIVE, SUITE B, CLIVE IA 50325

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT / SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE GREENS AT WARRIOR RUN PLAT 1 NORWALK, IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1234

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL LEGEND PROPOSED PLAT BOUNDARY SECTION LINE LOT LINE CENTERLINE EASEMENT LINE FLARED END SECTION TYPE SW-501 STORM INTAKE TYPE SW-502 STORM INTAKE TYPE SW-503 STORM INTAKE TYPE SW-504 STORM INTAKE TYPE SW-505 STORM INTAKE TYPE SW-506 STORM INTAKE TYPE SW-511 STORM INTAKE TYPE SW-512 STORM INTAKE TYPE SW-513 STORM INTAKE TYPE SW-401 STORM MANHOLE TYPE SW-402 STORM MANHOLE TYPE SW-403 STORM MANHOLE TYPE SW-403 STORM MANHOLE TYPE SW-301 SANITARY MANHOLE TYPE SW-302 SANITARY MANHOLE TYPE SW-304 SANITARY MANHOLE STORM/SANITARY CLEANOUT WATER VALVE FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY BLOW-OFF HYDRANT DETECTABLE WARNING PANEL SANITARY SEWER WITH SIZE SANITARY SERVICE STORM SEWER WITH SIZE STORM SERVICE WATER SEWER WITH SIZE WATER SERVICE PROPOSED CONTOUR SILT FENCE RIP RAP ADDRESS EXISTING LOT LINE SANITARY/STORM MANHOLE WATER VALVE FIRE HYDRANT STORM SEWER SINGLE INTAKE STORM SEWER DOUBLE INTAKE STORM SEWER ROUND INTAKE FLARED END SECTION DECIDUOUS TREE CONIFEROUS TREE SHRUB POWER POLE STREET LIGHT GUY ANCHOR ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER GAS METER TELEPHONE RISER SIGN UNDERGROUND TELEVISION UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC UNDERGROUND GAS UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE OVERHEAD ELECTRIC SANITARY SEWER WITH SIZE STORM SEWER WITH SIZE WATER MAIN WITH SIZE EXISTING CONTOUR TREELINE BUILDING SETBACK LINE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT MINIMUM OPENING ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.O.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGFO

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER NOTES: 1. ALL SANITARY SEWER SERVICES SHALL BE SDR 23.5 IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUDAS.  ALL ALL SANITARY SEWER SERVICES SHALL BE SDR 23.5 IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUDAS.  ALL SERVICES SHALL BE EXTENDED TO WITHIN 5 FOOT OF THE BUILDING FOUNDATION. 2. THE UTILITY CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE BUILDING SERVICE CONNECTIONS WITH THE THE UTILITY CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE BUILDING SERVICE CONNECTIONS WITH THE BUILDING MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR. 3. ALL 8" SANITARY SEWER SHALL BE PVC TRUSS PIPE WITH CLASS "F-3" BEDDING UNLESS ALL 8" SANITARY SEWER SHALL BE PVC TRUSS PIPE WITH CLASS "F-3" BEDDING UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS. 4. ALL MANHOLES WITHIN PAVEMENT SHALL HAVE TYPE 'B' ADJUSTABLE CASTINGS AND ALL MANHOLES WITHIN PAVEMENT SHALL HAVE TYPE 'B' ADJUSTABLE CASTINGS AND INTERNAL CHIMNEY SEALS.  ALL MANHOLES NOT WITHIN PAVEMENT SHALL HAVE TYPE 'A' NON-ADJUSTABLE CASTINGS AND EXTERNAL CHIMNEY SEALS. 5. MANHOLE STEPS ARE REQUIRED IN ALL SANITARY SEWER MANHOLES. MANHOLE STEPS ARE REQUIRED IN ALL SANITARY SEWER MANHOLES. 6. SEE SUDAS FOR TYPICAL SANITARY SEWER AND MANHOLE DETAILS. SEE SUDAS FOR TYPICAL SANITARY SEWER AND MANHOLE DETAILS. 7. CORE DRILL MANHOLE FOR NEW 8" CONNECTION AND POUR WELL-DEFINED INVERT. CORE DRILL MANHOLE FOR NEW 8" CONNECTION AND POUR WELL-DEFINED INVERT. 8. ALL SEWERS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED UNDER PLUMBING PERMIT. ALL SEWERS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED UNDER PLUMBING PERMIT. STORM SEWER NOTES: 1. ALL INTAKES WITHIN PAVED AREAS SHALL HAVE VANE GRATES. ALL INTAKES WITHIN PAVED AREAS SHALL HAVE VANE GRATES. 2. 8-INCH STORM SEWER TO BE PVC SDR 35. 8-INCH STORM SEWER TO BE PVC SDR 35. 3. INTAKE CASTING TYPES SHALL FOLLOW THE SUDAS SW-603 SPECIFICATION.  MANHOLE INTAKE CASTING TYPES SHALL FOLLOW THE SUDAS SW-603 SPECIFICATION.  MANHOLE CASTING TYPES SHALL FOLLOW THE SUDAS SW-602 SPECIFICATION. 4. ALL F.E.S.'S SHALL HAVE CONCRETE FOOTINGS PER SUDAS FIGURE 4030.221.  THE LAST ALL F.E.S.'S SHALL HAVE CONCRETE FOOTINGS PER SUDAS FIGURE 4030.221.  THE LAST THREE SECTIONS OF PIPE SHALL BE TIED & APRON GUARDS SHALL BE PROVIDED. PAVING NOTES: 1. ALL ELEVATIONS ARE PROPOSED FINISHED GRADE AT TOP OF SLAB, UNLESS NOTED ALL ELEVATIONS ARE PROPOSED FINISHED GRADE AT TOP OF SLAB, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.   2. COMPACT PAVEMENT SUBGRADE TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY FOR A DEPTH OF COMPACT PAVEMENT SUBGRADE TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY FOR A DEPTH OF 1-FOOT.  MOISTURE CONTENT SHALL BE -1% TO +4% OF OPTIMUM.  SUBGRADE TO BE COMPACTED IN 6-INCH LIFTS. 3. ALL EXPOSED CONCRETE SHALL HAVE 6-7% ENTRAINED AIR, f'c = 4,000 P.S.I. MIN. AND ALL EXPOSED CONCRETE SHALL HAVE 6-7% ENTRAINED AIR, f'c = 4,000 P.S.I. MIN. AND ALL AGGREGATE SHALL MEET ASTM C-33. 4. PAVING SHALL BE 7-INCH NON-REINFORCED P.C.C. W/2.5" ROLL CURB W/6-INCH INTEGRAL PAVING SHALL BE 7-INCH NON-REINFORCED P.C.C. W/2.5" ROLL CURB W/6-INCH INTEGRAL CURB & GUTTER. (6-INCH CURB TO BE USED AT STREET INTAKESAND INTERSECTIONS.  DROP CURB WILL BE PROVIDED AT SIDEWALK RAMPS AND ACCESSIBLE LOCATIONS WHERE NOTED.  THE DRIVEWAY APPROACH FROM THE EDGE OF THE STREET THROUGH THE BACKSIDE OF THE SIDEWALK SHALL BE MINIMUM 7-INCH THICKNESS. 5. SIDEWALK AND DRIVE APPROACH INSTALLATIONS IN PUBLIC R.O.W. TO BE INSPECTED BY SIDEWALK AND DRIVE APPROACH INSTALLATIONS IN PUBLIC R.O.W. TO BE INSPECTED BY THE CITY OF DES MOINES.  MINIMUM 24 HOUR NOTICE IS REQUIRED.  A PERMIT IS REQUIRED. WATER NOTES: 1. ALL STATIONING IS BASED ON STREET CENTERLINE MEASUREMENTS. ALL STATIONING IS BASED ON STREET CENTERLINE MEASUREMENTS. 2. PIPE MATERIALS: AWWA C900 CLASS 150 PVC INSTALL NO. 10 THHN STANDARD COPPER PIPE MATERIALS: AWWA C900 CLASS 150 PVC INSTALL NO. 10 THHN STANDARD COPPER TRACER WIRE UNDER PIPE, BRING TRACER WIRE TO SURFACE AT FIRE HYDRANTS, VALVES, AND NEW DEAD ENDS.  CONNECT NEW TRACER TO EXISTING.   3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT AND BACKFILL AROUND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT AND BACKFILL AROUND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.  BACKFILL SHALL BE IN SIX-INCH LAYERS, COMPACTED TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY. 4. HYDRANTS SHALL BE SET A MAXIMUM OF 3' FROM THE WATER MAIN. HYDRANTS SHALL BE SET A MAXIMUM OF 3' FROM THE WATER MAIN. 5. HYDRANTS, MANHOLE COVERS, AND VALVE BOXES SHALL BE SET TO CONFORM TO HYDRANTS, MANHOLE COVERS, AND VALVE BOXES SHALL BE SET TO CONFORM TO FINISHED PAVEMENT ELEVATIONS. 6. HYDRANTS TO BE WATROUS PACER. HYDRANTS TO BE WATROUS PACER. 7. WATER MAIN TO HAVE 5 1/2 FEET BURY TYPICAL EXCEPT AT CRITICAL CROSSINGS. WATER MAIN TO HAVE 5 1/2 FEET BURY TYPICAL EXCEPT AT CRITICAL CROSSINGS. 8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR RECORDING THE AS-BUILT LOCATION OF THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR RECORDING THE AS-BUILT LOCATION OF ALL WATER SERVICES, OBTAINING PERMITS, AND ARRANGING FOR INSPECTIONS 9. ALL SERVICES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO WITHIN 5 FEET OF OUTSIDE OF BUILDING WALL. ALL SERVICES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO WITHIN 5 FEET OF OUTSIDE OF BUILDING WALL. GRADING & EROSION CONTROL: - ALL GRADING & EROSION CONTROL NOTES SHOWN ON GRADING / SWPPP PLANSALL GRADING & EROSION CONTROL NOTES SHOWN ON GRADING / SWPPP PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES 1. ALL CONSTRUCTION (PUBLIC & PRIVATE) SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2017 EDITION OF SUDAS STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.  ALL CONSTRUCTION (PUBLIC & PRIVATE) SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2017 EDITION OF SUDAS STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.  CONTRACTOR SHALL ARRANGE FOR TESTING AND INSPECTION AND NOTIFY THE FOLLOWING AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION: a. CITY OF NORWALK PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT. CITY OF NORWALK PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT. b. DILLIGENT WARRIOR RUN, L.L.C. DILLIGENT WARRIOR RUN, L.L.C. c. CIVIL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC. CIVIL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC. d. IOWA ONE-CALL IOWA ONE-CALL 2. THE LOCATION OF EXISTING FACILITIES AND APPURTENANCES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE BASED ON AVAILABLE INFORMATION WITHOUT THE LOCATION OF EXISTING FACILITIES AND APPURTENANCES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE BASED ON AVAILABLE INFORMATION WITHOUT UNCOVERING AND MEASURING TO DETERMINE EXACT FACILITIES LOCATIONS.  CIVIL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC. DOES NOT GUARANTEE THE LOCATION OF EXISTING FACILITIES AS SHOWN, OR THAT ALL EXISTING FACILITIES ARE SHOWN.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO CONTACT ALL PUBLIC AND PRIVATE UTILITY PROVIDERS SERVING THIS AREA, AND IOWA ONE CALL, TO DETERMINE THE EXTENT AND PRECISE LOCATION OF EXISTING FACILITIES BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS. 3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT EXISTING ON-SITE FACILITIES FROM DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THE CONTRACTOR'S WORK.  IF THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT EXISTING ON-SITE FACILITIES FROM DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THE CONTRACTOR'S WORK.  IF DAMAGE, BREAKAGE, INTERRUPTION OF SERVICE, ETC. OF EXISTING FACILITIES DOES OCCUR THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY CONTACT THE UTILITY'S OWNER.  DAMAGE TO UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE UTILITY OWNER. 4. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING ANY FARM TILE DAMAGE DURING CONSTRUCTION AND RECORDING LOCATION CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING ANY FARM TILE DAMAGE DURING CONSTRUCTION AND RECORDING LOCATION OF TILE.  5. A GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR THIS PROJECT CAN BE OBTAINED BY CONTACTING THE OWNER. A GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR THIS PROJECT CAN BE OBTAINED BY CONTACTING THE OWNER. 6. ANY CHANGES TO THE CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE CITY OF NORWALK ANY CHANGES TO THE CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE CITY OF NORWALK PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT. 7. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY CHANGES MADE DURING CONSTRUCTION THAT HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY CHANGES MADE DURING CONSTRUCTION THAT HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE CITY OF NORWALK PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT AND ENGINEER OR OWNER. 8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE CITY OF NORWALK PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 48-HOURS IN ADVANCE OF ANY WORK BEING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE CITY OF NORWALK PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 48-HOURS IN ADVANCE OF ANY WORK BEING PERFORMED ON A HOLIDAY OR WEEKEND. 9. ALL CONSTRUCTION STAKING SHALL BE PERFORMED BY A LICENSED ENGINEER OR LAND SURVEYOR. ALL CONSTRUCTION STAKING SHALL BE PERFORMED BY A LICENSED ENGINEER OR LAND SURVEYOR. 10. A CERTIFIED AS-BUILT GRADING PLAN AND UTILITIES PLAN SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE CITY OF NORWALK PUBLIC WORKS A CERTIFIED AS-BUILT GRADING PLAN AND UTILITIES PLAN SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE CITY OF NORWALK PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT PRIOR TO ACCEPTANCE OF PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS AND APPROVAL OF THE FINAL PLAT. 11. ALL WORK SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH OSHA CODES AND STANDARDS.  NOTHING INDICATED ON THE PLANS SHALL ALL WORK SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH OSHA CODES AND STANDARDS.  NOTHING INDICATED ON THE PLANS SHALL RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR FROM COMPLYING WITH ALL APPLICABLE SAFETY REGULATIONS. 12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONDUCT CLEAN-UP, SURFACE RESTORATION, AND SURFACE REPLACEMENT ACTIVITIES AS CONSTRUCTION THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONDUCT CLEAN-UP, SURFACE RESTORATION, AND SURFACE REPLACEMENT ACTIVITIES AS CONSTRUCTION PROGRESSES.  ALL DEBRIS, DUST, DIRT, ROCK AND OTHER DEBRIS SPILLED ON THE R.O.W. OR ON ADJACENT PROPERTY SHALL BE PICKED UP BY THE CONTRACTOR AT THE END OF EACH DAY OR AS REQUESTED BY THE CITY. 13. IF DISCREPANCY EXISTS BETWEEN THE DETAILED PLANS AND THE QUANTITIES, THE PLANS SHALL GOVERN. IF DISCREPANCY EXISTS BETWEEN THE DETAILED PLANS AND THE QUANTITIES, THE PLANS SHALL GOVERN. 14. THE CITY OF NORWALK REQUIRES ALL HANDICAP ACCESS RAMPS AND LANDING PADS TO BE CONSTRUCTED AS PART OF THE PUBLIC THE CITY OF NORWALK REQUIRES ALL HANDICAP ACCESS RAMPS AND LANDING PADS TO BE CONSTRUCTED AS PART OF THE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS.  SIDEWALKS AND TRAILS ARE NOT TO BE CONSTRUCTED AS PART OF THESE IMPROVEMENTS. 15. CONTRACTORS ARE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE DUST CONTROL FOR THE SITE AND DURING CLEANUP OF R.O.W.. CONTRACTORS ARE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE DUST CONTROL FOR THE SITE AND DURING CLEANUP OF R.O.W.. 16. ANY USE OF A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT IS SUBORDINATE TO THE CITY OF NORWALK'S USE OF DESIGNATED UTILITY EASEMENT AND ANY USE OF A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT IS SUBORDINATE TO THE CITY OF NORWALK'S USE OF DESIGNATED UTILITY EASEMENT AND ANY UTILITY UTILIZING THE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT MUST RELOCATE AT NO COST TO THE CITY WHEN THE USE OF EASEMENT IS IN CONFLICT WITH THE USE BY THE CITY OF NORWALK OF A DESIGNATED UTILITY EASEMENT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
JERRY P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7844

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JERRY P. OLIVER, IOWA LIC. NO. 7844 DATE DATE MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
sheets 1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS LAND SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JERRY P. OLIVER, IOWA REG. NO. 7844

AutoCAD SHX Text
MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
JERRY P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7844

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT WAS PREPARED AND THE RELATED SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORK WAS PERFORMED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
sheets 1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE ZONE 'X' FEMA FIRM FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NUMBER 19181C0132E, REVISED MARCH 2, 2009   

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION  ALL OF LOT 30, WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1, AN OFFICIAL PLAT RECORDED IN BOOK 2015, PAGE 6597 IN THE OFFICE OF THE WARREN COUNTY RECORDER. SAID PROPERTY CONTAINS 6.84 ACRES MORE OR LESS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ZONING   R-3 MEDIUM DENSITY MULTI-FAMILY (LOT 30) MEDIUM DENSITY MULTI-FAMILY (LOT 30) BULK REGULATIONS FOR R-3  FRONT YARD SETBACK - 30' - 30' REAR YARD SETBACK - 35' - 35' MINIMUM SEPARATION - 15' TOTAL  - 15' TOTAL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS: BUILDINGS  =  47,882 S.F.  19.3% =  47,882 S.F.  19.3%  47,882 S.F.  19.3% 19.3% IMPERVIOUS  =  58,506 S.F.  23.6% =  58,506 S.F.  23.6%  58,506 S.F.  23.6% 23.6% OPEN SPACE  =  141,552 S.F.  57.1% =  141,552 S.F.  57.1%  141,552 S.F.  57.1% 57.1% TOTAL   = 247,940 S.F.  100.0%= 247,940 S.F.  100.0%247,940 S.F.  100.0%100.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY CONTACTS: SANITARY SEWER - NORWALK PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT (515-981-0228) - NORWALK PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT (515-981-0228) WATER MAIN  - NORWALK PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT (515-981-0228) - NORWALK PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT (515-981-0228) STORM SEWER  - NORWALK PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT (515-981-0228) - NORWALK PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT (515-981-0228) NATURAL GAS UTILITY - MID AMERICAN ENERGY (515-252-6597) - MID AMERICAN ENERGY (515-252-6597) ELECTRIC   - MID AMERICAN ENERGY (515-252-6597)- MID AMERICAN ENERGY (515-252-6597)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY OWNER / APPLICANT: DILIGENT WARRIOR RUN, L.L.C.  C/O PEOPLES CO  12119 STRATFORD DRIVE SUITE B  CLIVE IA 50325   

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE OF SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE GREENS AT WARRIOR RUN PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORWALK, IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-7285

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
05

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 06, 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet List Table

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
02

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
04

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
05

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
 NO. 257

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZARLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENT R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
    KENT R. ZARLEY,             IOWA REG. NO. 257

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY:____________________DATE:_________

AutoCAD SHX Text
MY LICENCE RENEWAL DATE IS: JUNE 30, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PORTION OF THIS TECHNICAL SUBMISSION DESCRIBED BELOW WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
sheet 5 only

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING CALCULATIONS: REQUIRED (2.5/UNIT) = 2.5x39 UNITS =98 SPACES = 2.5x39 UNITS =98 SPACES 2.5x39 UNITS =98 SPACES GARAGE SPACES  = 39 SPACES = 39 SPACES 39 SPACES DRIVEWAY SPACES = 78 SPACES = 78 SPACES 78 SPACES TOTAL PARKING SPACES = 117 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT DENSITY: R-3 MAX. 12 UNITS PER ACRE PROPOSED: 39 UNITS/6.84 ACRES = 5.7 UNITS PER ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT DENSITY: R-3 MAX. 12 UNITS PER ACRE PROPOSED: 39 UNITS/6.84 ACRES = 5.7 UNITS PER ACRE



LOT 'A'

2926

3532
38

OUTLOT 'Y'

2

8

11

14

1720

23

OUTLOT 'Z'

1

3

4

5

6

7

9

12

10

13

15
1618

21

19

24

22

2725
3028

3331
3634

39

37

C
EC

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s, 
In

c.
24

00
 8

6t
h 

St
re

et
 . 

U
ni

t 1
2 

 . 
 D

es
 M

oi
ne

s, 
Io

w
a 

 5
03

22
51

5.
27

6.
48

84
  .

  F
ax

: 5
15

.2
76

.7
08

4 
 . 

 m
ai

l@
ce

cl
ac

.c
om

Q
:\E

-F
IL

ES
\E

-7
00

0\
E7

28
5-

20
17

\_
C

3D
 D

ra
w

in
gs

\P
la

t\P
P\

E7
28

5 
PP

 S
H

EE
T 

2.
dw

g,
 9

/2
9/

20
17

 3
:0

7:
46

 P
M

, m
eh

ill
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR RUN DRIVE (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST 27th / 80th AVENUE (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER HUFFMAN, WESLEY A  3134 80TH AVE  NORWALK IA 50211

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER CONDON, ROBERT F  2620 AVERY DR  NORWALK IA 50211

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER GROUND BREAKER HOMES LLC  12119 STRATFORD DR STE B  CLIVE IA 50325

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER DALLY, TRAVIS D/DUNTON, KATHYLINE J  2707 SHADY LANE DR  NORWALK IA 50211

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER CORNERSTONE HOMES LTD  PO BOX 1108  WAUKEE IA 50263

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER OVERTURF, JENNIFER  2723 SHADY LANE DR  NORWALK IA 50211

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER TANZANITE HOMES CO INC  10640 JUSTIN DR  URBANDALE IA 50322

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER DILIGENT WARRIOR RUN LLC  C/O PEOPLES CO  12119 STRATFORD DR  SUITE B  CLIVE IA 50325

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER JERRYS HOMES INC  10430 NEW YORK AVE STE C  URBANDALE IA 50322

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER JERRYS HOMES INC  10430 NEW YORK AVE STE C  URBANDALE IA 50322

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER JERRYS HOMES INC  10430 NEW YORK AVE STE C  URBANDALE IA 50322

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER BODENSTEINER, GREGORY M/JENNIFER  1203 WARRIOR RUN DR  NORWALK IA 50322

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER ACG PROPERTIES LLC  201 N 3RD ST  POLK CITY IA 50226

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER ALEXANDER, JENNIFER  M/MATTHEW T  2711 SHADY LANE DR  NORWALK IA 50211

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER JERRYS HOMES INC  10430 NEW YORK AVE STE C  URBANDALE IA 50322

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER JERRYS HOMES INC  10430 NEW YORK AVE STE C  URBANDALE IA 50322

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER DILIGENT WARRIOR RUN LLC  C/O PEOPLES CO  12119 STRATFORD DR  SUITE B  CLIVE IA 50325

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 'Y'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 58" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844 SW CORNER LOT 30 WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 58" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844 NW CORNER LOT 30 SW CORNER  OUTLOT 'W' WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 58" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844 NW CORNER  OUTLOT 'W' WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 58" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844 NE CORNER  OUTLOT 'W' WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 58" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844 NE CORNER LOT 30 SE CORNER  OUTLOT 'W' WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 58" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844 SE CORNER LOT 30 WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADY LANE DRIVE (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 'W'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER DILIGENT WARRIOR RUN LLC  C/O PEOPLES CO  12119 STRATFORD DR  SUITE B  CLIVE IA 50325

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER CLEVERINGA, PAULA/ FOSNAUGHT, MARK  2627 SHADY LN DR  NORWALK IA 50211

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER JOLLY, ROBERT D/PAULA R  2622 VISTA CT  NORWALK IA 50211

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER KLAGES, MATTHEW A/JESSICA A (ROFF, MARCY L)  875 24TH PL  PLEASANTVILLE IA 50225

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER BINGAMAN, JAMES/TRACI  2619 VISTA CT  NORWALK IA 50211

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER ROLLING GREEN VENTURES LLC  1213 PARK HILL DR  NORWALK IA 50211

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING GREEN  PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING GREEN  PLAT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING GREEN  PLAT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVERY DRIVE (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPENTER STREET (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST 28th STREET (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8

AutoCAD SHX Text
C9

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10

AutoCAD SHX Text
C11

AutoCAD SHX Text
C12

AutoCAD SHX Text
C13

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30°01'13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4°13'30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25°17'02"

AutoCAD SHX Text
19°23'30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15°47'16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24°52'12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8°37'55"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18°06'09"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24°54'09"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8°50'44"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30°01'13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CH. BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
N44°48'38"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N75°10'45"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°16'54"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N77°02'10"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S80°37'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S63°02'12"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S42°42'28"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S25°57'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S12°35'23"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S08°54'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S25°47'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S15°11'58"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S44°48'38"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY OWNER / APPLICANT: DILIGENT WARRIOR RUN LLC  C/O PEOPLES CO  12119 STRATFORD DRIVE SUITE B  CLIVE IA 50325   

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES 1. SHADED AREA INDICATES BUILDING ENVELOPE. SHADED AREA INDICATES BUILDING ENVELOPE. 2. LOT 'A' TO BE DEEDED TO THE CITY OF NORWALK, IOWA FOR STREET PURPOSES. LOT 'A' TO BE DEEDED TO THE CITY OF NORWALK, IOWA FOR STREET PURPOSES. 3. OUTLOT 'Y' TO BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE TOWNHOME ASSOCIATION. ALL OF OUTLOT 'Y' TO BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE TOWNHOME ASSOCIATION. ALL OF OUTLOT 'Y' IS A SURFACE WATER FLOWAGE AND DETENTION EASEMENT. 4. OUTLOT 'Z' TO BE RE-PLATTED IN A FUTURE PHASE.OUTLOT 'Z' TO BE RE-PLATTED IN A FUTURE PHASE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE OF SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE GREENS AT WARRIOR RUN PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORWALK, IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-7285

AutoCAD SHX Text
02

AutoCAD SHX Text
05

AutoCAD SHX Text
JPO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 06, 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-02-2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'   1O' 20' 30' 40' 50'                    100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON 34"X22" SHEET 1"=100' ON 11"X17" SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT THE GREENS AT WARRIOR RUN PLAT 1   NORWALK, IOWA SHEET 02 of 0502 of 05 of 0505

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT THE GREENS AT WARRIOR RUN PLAT 1   NORWALK, IOWA SHEET 02 of 0502 of 05 of 0505



M

M

LOT 'A'

2926
3532

38 OUTLOT 'Y'

2

6

8

11

14

1720

23

OUTLOT 'Z'

1

3

4

5

7

9

12

10

13

15
1618

21

19

24

22

2725
30

28

3331
3634

3937

C
EC

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s, 
In

c.
24

00
 8

6t
h 

St
re

et
 . 

U
ni

t 1
2 

 . 
 D

es
 M

oi
ne

s, 
Io

w
a 

 5
03

22
51

5.
27

6.
48

84
  .

  F
ax

: 5
15

.2
76

.7
08

4 
 . 

 m
ai

l@
ce

cl
ac

.c
om

Q
:\E

-F
IL

ES
\E

-7
00

0\
E7

28
5-

20
17

\_
C

3D
 D

ra
w

in
gs

\P
la

t\P
P\

E7
28

5 
PP

 S
H

EE
T 

3.
dw

g,
 9

/2
9/

20
17

 3
:0

9:
54

 P
M

, m
eh

ill
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 58" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844 SW CORNER LOT 30 WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 58" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844 NW CORNER LOT 30 SW CORNER  OUTLOT 'W' WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 58" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844 NW CORNER  OUTLOT 'W' WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 58" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844 NE CORNER  OUTLOT 'W' WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 58" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844 NE CORNER LOT 30 SE CORNER  OUTLOT 'W' WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 58" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844 SE CORNER LOT 30 WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADY LANE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR RUN DRIVE (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST 27th / 80th AVENUE (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 'Y'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 'X'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADY LANE DRIVE (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 'W'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING GREEN  PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING GREEN  PLAT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING GREEN  PLAT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVERY DRIVE (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPENTER STREET (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST 28th STREET (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE 40 L.F. OF EXISTING 15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING SW-513

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE 16 L.F. OF EXISTING 24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING/PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN & SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER & SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER & SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIL BOX CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC WIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY OWNER / APPLICANT: DILIGENT WARRIOR RUN LLC  C/O PEOPLES CO  12119 STRATFORD DRIVE SUITE B  CLIVE IA 50325   

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE 8-10' DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE LOCATION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMP SERVICE MIN. 4' DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADSTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CENTER OF LOT - STOP 10' BEYOND R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE 5.5' DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP @ R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL (4')

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP 10' BEYOND R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY & SUMP SERVICES SHALL BE MARKED AT THE END OF PIPE WITH A 2X4 TO THE SURFACE & A STEEL FENCE POST. PLACE ONE 6 FT. STEEL POST BURIED 3 FT. AT WATER CURB BOX. COLOR MARKING OF SERVICES SHALL BE RED FOR SANITARY, GREEN FOR SUMPS AND BLUE FOR WATER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%130

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRM UNDISTURBED SOIL OR WELL  COMPACTED FILL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. FROST DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBU PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTIONAL COMPACT GRAVEL OR  CRUSHED STONE (OMIT WHERE SOLID ROCK OCCURS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SURFACE .25 INCH PER FOOT ON ALL SIDES FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCING STEEL RODS ON 14.00" CENTERS MAXIMUM EACH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING GRADE IN PAVED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTYL RUBBER PAD (WITH METAL PEDESTAL ONLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 1/2-13 ANCHOR BOLTS; USE TEMPLATE TO ALIGN PROPERLY (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBU OUTLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SURFACE .25 INCH PER FOOT ON ALL SIDES FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMFER EDGES IN LANDSCAPE AREAS, TOOL EDGES FLUSH WITH ADJOINING  SURFACES IN PAVED AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOM FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE MAILBOX PAD -

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTI-UNIT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:  1) CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 3000 CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 3000 PSI @ 28 DAYS, CONTAIN 4% MIN.. - 6% MAX. AIR ENTRAINMENT AND BE PLACED WITH A 3.50- 4.50 SLUMP IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACI 301. 2) REINFORCING STEEL RODS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A615, REINFORCING STEEL RODS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A615, GRADE 60. 3) USPS MAINTENANCE WILL USE EXPANSION BOLTS TO INSTALL USPS MAINTENANCE WILL USE EXPANSION BOLTS TO INSTALL CBU.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE OF SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE GREENS AT WARRIOR RUN PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORWALK, IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-7285

AutoCAD SHX Text
03

AutoCAD SHX Text
05

AutoCAD SHX Text
JPO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 06, 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-02-2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'   1O' 20' 30' 40' 50'                    100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON 34"X22" SHEET 1"=100' ON 11"X17" SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT THE GREENS AT WARRIOR RUN PLAT 1   NORWALK, IOWA SHEET 03 of 0503 of 05 of 0505

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DIA. RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" DIA. x ê" STEEL ƒ

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST 18 ORIFICE DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DIA. OPENING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DIA. PIPE OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" DIA. x ê" S.S. PLATE w/ RUBBER GASKET -- PLACE BETWEEN F.E.S. & FIRST PIPE SEGMENT



M

LOT 'A'

2926
3532

38

OUTLOT 'Y'

2

6

8

11

14

1720

23

OUTLOT 'Z'

1

3

4

5

7

9

12

10

13

15
1618

21

19

24

22

2725
3028

3331
3634

3937

C
EC

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s, 
In

c.
24

00
 8

6t
h 

St
re

et
 . 

U
ni

t 1
2 

 . 
 D

es
 M

oi
ne

s, 
Io

w
a 

 5
03

22
51

5.
27

6.
48

84
  .

  F
ax

: 5
15

.2
76

.7
08

4 
 . 

 m
ai

l@
ce

cl
ac

.c
om

Q
:\E

-F
IL

ES
\E

-7
00

0\
E7

28
5-

20
17

\_
C

3D
 D

ra
w

in
gs

\P
la

t\P
P\

E7
28

5 
PP

 S
H

EE
T 

4.
dw

g,
 9

/2
9/

20
17

 3
:1

2:
00

 P
M

, m
eh

ill
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 58" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844 SW CORNER LOT 30 WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 58" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844 NW CORNER LOT 30 SW CORNER  OUTLOT 'W' WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 58" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844 NW CORNER  OUTLOT 'W' WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 58" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844 NE CORNER  OUTLOT 'W' WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 58" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844 NE CORNER LOT 30 SE CORNER  OUTLOT 'W' WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 58" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844 SE CORNER LOT 30 WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR RUN DRIVE (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST 27th / 80th AVENUE (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER HUFFMAN, WESLEY A  3134 80TH AVE  NORWALK IA 50211

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER CONDON, ROBERT F  2620 AVERY DR  NORWALK IA 50211

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER GROUND BREAKER HOMES LLC  12119 STRATFORD DR STE B  CLIVE IA 50325

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER DALLY, TRAVIS D/DUNTON, KATHYLINE J  2707 SHADY LANE DR  NORWALK IA 50211

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER CORNERSTONE HOMES LTD  PO BOX 1108  WAUKEE IA 50263

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER OVERTURF, JENNIFER  2723 SHADY LANE DR  NORWALK IA 50211

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER TANZANITE HOMES CO INC  10640 JUSTIN DR  URBANDALE IA 50322

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER DILIGENT WARRIOR RUN LLC  C/O PEOPLES CO  12119 STRATFORD DR  SUITE B  CLIVE IA 50325

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER JERRYS HOMES INC  10430 NEW YORK AVE STE C  URBANDALE IA 50322

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER JERRYS HOMES INC  10430 NEW YORK AVE STE C  URBANDALE IA 50322

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER JERRYS HOMES INC  10430 NEW YORK AVE STE C  URBANDALE IA 50322

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER BODENSTEINER, GREGORY M/JENNIFER  1203 WARRIOR RUN DR  NORWALK IA 50322

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER ACG PROPERTIES LLC  201 N 3RD ST  POLK CITY IA 50226

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER ALEXANDER, JENNIFER  M/MATTHEW T  2711 SHADY LANE DR  NORWALK IA 50211

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER JERRYS HOMES INC  10430 NEW YORK AVE STE C  URBANDALE IA 50322

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER JERRYS HOMES INC  10430 NEW YORK AVE STE C  URBANDALE IA 50322

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER DILIGENT WARRIOR RUN LLC  C/O PEOPLES CO  12119 STRATFORD DR  SUITE B  CLIVE IA 50325

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 'Y'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 'X'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADY LANE DRIVE (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 'W'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER DILIGENT WARRIOR RUN LLC  C/O PEOPLES CO  12119 STRATFORD DR  SUITE B  CLIVE IA 50325

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER CLEVERINGA, PAULA/ FOSNAUGHT, MARK  2627 SHADY LN DR  NORWALK IA 50211

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER JOLLY, ROBERT D/PAULA R  2622 VISTA CT  NORWALK IA 50211

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER KLAGES, MATTHEW A/JESSICA A (ROFF, MARCY L)  875 24TH PL  PLEASANTVILLE IA 50225

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER BINGAMAN, JAMES/TRACI  2619 VISTA CT  NORWALK IA 50211

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED HOLDER ROLLING GREEN VENTURES LLC  1213 PARK HILL DR  NORWALK IA 50211

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING GREEN  PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING GREEN  PLAT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING GREEN  PLAT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVERY DRIVE (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPENTER STREET (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST 28th STREET (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE 11.5 TONS OF CLASS 'E' RIP RAP 18" DEEP OVER ENGINEERING FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE 4.5 S.Y. OF SCOURSTOP FROM END OF RIP RAP TO PROPERTY LINE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE 20 TONS OF CLASS 'E' RIP RAP 18" DEEP OVER ENGINEERING FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE 14 TONS OF CLASS 'E' RIP RAP 18" DEEP OVER ENGINEERING FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING/PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN & SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER & SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER & SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.E.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.S.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIL BOX CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC WIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY OWNER / APPLICANT: DILIGENT WARRIOR RUN LLC  C/O PEOPLES CO  12119 STRATFORD DRIVE SUITE B  CLIVE IA 50325   

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE OF SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE GREENS AT WARRIOR RUN PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORWALK, IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-7285

AutoCAD SHX Text
04

AutoCAD SHX Text
05

AutoCAD SHX Text
JPO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 06, 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-02-2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'   1O' 20' 30' 40' 50'                    100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON 34"X22" SHEET 1"=100' ON 11"X17" SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT THE GREENS AT WARRIOR RUN PLAT 1   NORWALK, IOWA SHEET 04 of 0504 of 05 of 0505

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT THE GREENS AT WARRIOR RUN PLAT 1   NORWALK, IOWA SHEET 04 of 0504 of 05 of 0505



C
EC

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
C

on
su

lta
nt

s, 
In

c.
24

00
 8

6t
h 

St
re

et
 . 

U
ni

t 1
2 

 . 
 D

es
 M

oi
ne

s, 
Io

w
a 

 5
03

22
51

5.
27

6.
48

84
  .

  F
ax

: 5
15

.2
76

.7
08

4 
 . 

 m
ai

l@
ce

cl
ac

.c
om

Q
:\E

-F
IL

ES
\E

-7
00

0\
E7

28
5-

20
17

\_
C

3D
 D

ra
w

in
gs

\P
la

t\P
P\

E7
28

5 
PP

 S
H

EE
T 

2.
dw

g,
 9

/2
9/

20
17

 3
:1

2:
09

 P
M

, m
eh

ill
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 58" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844 SW CORNER LOT 30 WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 58" I.R. W/YELLOW CAP #7844 SE CORNER LOT 30 WARRIOR RUN ESTATES PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST 28th STREET (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT THE GREENS AT WARRIOR RUN PLAT 1   NORWALK, IOWA SHEET 05 of 0505 of 05 of 0505

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY OWNER / APPLICANT: DILIGENT WARRIOR RUN LLC  C/O PEOPLES CO  12119 STRATFORD DRIVE SUITE B  CLIVE IA 50325   

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING AND STAKING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BALL & BURLAPPED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL FENCE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE ENTIRE CONTAINER (CONTAINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROWN) OR CUT ALL CORDS AND REMOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERING FROM TOP OF ROOT BALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOT BALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARBOR TAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL TAUTLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE WRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKE POSTS IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT CUT OR DAMAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEADER ALL MATERIALS AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIENTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING AND STAKING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT CUT OR DAMAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEADER ALL MATERIALS AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING SOIL BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE ENTIRE CONTAINER (CONTAINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROWN), OR CUT ALL CORDS AND REMOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERING FROM TOP OF ROOT BALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BALL & BURLAPPED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERGREEN TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOT BALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL FENCE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKE POSTS IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIENTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOT BALL (BALL&BURLAPPED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT ALL CORDS AND REMOVE COVERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM TOP OF ROOT BALL BEFORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTAINER BEFORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOT BALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CONTAINER GROWN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE ENTIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFIED-SEE SITE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MATERIALS AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUANTITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Botanical name/ COMMON NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cont.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" CAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTERN REDBUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cercis canadensis

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
GT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SKYLINE HONEY LOCUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cont.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gleditsia tria. in. 'Skycole'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cont.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" CAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Crataegus crusgalli 'Cruzam'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSADER HAWTHORN

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cont.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" Cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUGAR TYME CRABAPPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Malus 'Sutyzam'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK HILLS SPRUCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Picea glauca densata

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS/B&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' Ht.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cont.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" Cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Quercus bicolor

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWAMP WHITE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cont.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" Ht.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMER WINE NINEBARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Physocarpus opulifolia 'Seward'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH: 15'     MULTIPLIER: 1.4 1 PLANTING UNIT PER 100' = 2 OVERSTORY TREES + 2 UNDERSTORY TREES + 5 EVERGREEN TREES + 16 SHRUBS. BUFFER-YARD LENGTH: 948.9 L.F. EAST BUFFER-YARD LANDSCAPING REQUIRED & PROVIDED: (948.9/100)1.4=13.3 LANDSCAPING UNITS=27 OVERSTORY TREES; 27 UNDERSTORY TREES; 67 EVERGREEN TREES; 213 SHRUBS. WIDTH:30'     MULTIPLIER: 1.0 1 PLANTING UNIT PER 100' = 2 OVERSTORY TREES + 2 UNDERSTORY TREES + 5 EVERGREEN TREES + 16 SHRUBS. BUFFER-YARD LENGTH: 487.5 L.F. WEST BUFFER-YARD LANDSCAPING REQUIRED & PROVIDED: (487.5/100)1.0=4.9 LANDSCAPING UNITS=10 OVERSTORY TREES; 10 UNDERSTORY TREES; 25 EVERGREEN TREES; 78 SHRUBS. PLANT MATERIAL QUALITY TO BE PER ANSI Z60.1. ALL DECIDUOUS TREES ARE TO BE WRAPPED WITH TREE WRAP AND SECURED WITH COTTON STRING. NO SYNTHETIC TIES OR TAPE ALLOWED. STAKE ALL TREES EXCEEDING 1" IN CALIPER. ALL LIKE SPECIES PLANT MATERIAL TO BE MATCHED AND SPECIMEN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST BUFFER-YARD PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST BUFFER-YARD PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cont.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" Ht.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Viburnum prunifolium

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACKHAW VIBURNUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cont.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" Ht.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spirea japonica 'Bumalda'

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAPANESE SPIREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cont.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 Gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARMSTRONG JUNIPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Juniperus x pfitzeriana 'Armstrongii'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cont.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 Gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEA GREEN PFITZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Juniperus x pfitzeriana 'Sea Green'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
PF

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLDFINGER POTENTILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Potentilla fruticosa 'Goldfinger'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS/B&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" Ht.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMNAR WHITE PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pinus strobus 'Columnar'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS/B&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' Ht.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cont.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" Cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q. robur x Q. alba 'Crimschmidt'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRIMSON SPIRE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cont.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" Cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Quercus warei 'Long'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGAL PRINCE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cont.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" CAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICEBERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Amelanchier canadensis

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cont.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acer truncatum

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHANTUNG MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-GT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-MS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-PO

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-QW

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-PO

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-MS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-PO

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-PO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-JS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-VP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-GT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-JS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-PO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-MS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-VP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-VP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-JS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-JS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-JS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-QB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-PO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-VP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-GT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-PO

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-JS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-JS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-QW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-QB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-QB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-QW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-MS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-SJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-SJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-JA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-CR

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-PF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-PF

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-PF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-CR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-PF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-MS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-PA

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-PF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-MS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-PF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-CR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-JA

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-PF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-SJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-SJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-CR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-JA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-JA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-SJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-CR

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-SJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-JA

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-JA

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-MS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-JA

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-MS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-CR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-SJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-JA

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-MS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-MS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-SJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-CR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-JA

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-JA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-JA

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-CR

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-PF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-JA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-MS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-JA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-PF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-CR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-PF

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-MS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-JA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-MS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-PF

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-JA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-PF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-CR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-JA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-MS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-SJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-CR

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-PF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-JA

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-MS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-JA

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-PF

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-JA

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-PF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-CR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-QR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-SJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-CR

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-SJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-JA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'      10'    20'     30'                    60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON 34"X22" SHEET 1"=60' ON 11"X17" SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE OF SURVEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE GREENS AT WARRIOR RUN PLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORWALK, IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-7285

AutoCAD SHX Text
05

AutoCAD SHX Text
05

AutoCAD SHX Text
JPO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 06, 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-02-2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS: BUILDINGS  =  47,882 S.F.  19.3% =  47,882 S.F.  19.3%  47,882 S.F.  19.3% 19.3% IMPERVIOUS  =  58,506 S.F.  23.6% =  58,506 S.F.  23.6%  58,506 S.F.  23.6% 23.6% OPEN SPACE  =  141,552 S.F.  57.1% =  141,552 S.F.  57.1%  141,552 S.F.  57.1% 57.1% TOTAL   = 247,940 S.F.  100.0%= 247,940 S.F.  100.0%247,940 S.F.  100.0%100.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS: BUILDINGS  =  47,882 S.F.  19.3% =  47,882 S.F.  19.3%  47,882 S.F.  19.3% 19.3% IMPERVIOUS  =  58,506 S.F.  23.6% =  58,506 S.F.  23.6%  58,506 S.F.  23.6% 23.6% OPEN SPACE  =  141,552 S.F.  57.1% =  141,552 S.F.  57.1%  141,552 S.F.  57.1% 57.1% TOTAL   = 247,940 S.F.  100.0%= 247,940 S.F.  100.0%247,940 S.F.  100.0%100.0%



GREEN HILLS DR
VISTACT

RO
LL

IN
G

HIL
LS

 D
R

MERLE HUFF AVE

ROLLING HILLS CT
WINDFLOWER

DR

SWAN DR

AVERY AVE

SHADY LANE DR
PARKHILL

DR

G14 HWY

AVERY DR

HU
NT

ER
 D

R

80
TH

 AV
E

WARRIOR RUN DR
E 2

7T
H 

ST
R5

7 H
WY

CAR
PEN

TE
R ST

 Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

The Greens at Warrior Run in Context ¯ Print Date: 10/3/2017
0 0.10.05

Miles



             
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
AGENDA STATEMENT 

 Item No. 6B 

 For Meeting of 10.09.2017 

   
ITEM TITLE: Request from Platinum Homes, LLC to approve the preliminary plat for Arbor 

Glynn Plat 4 

 
CONTACT PERSON: Luke Parris, AICP – Interim Community Development Director 

 
APPLICANT(S): Platinum Homes, LLC 

1027 Norwood Court 
Norwalk, IA 50211 
 
Cooper Crawford @& Associates, LLC 
475 S. 50

th
 Street 

Suite 800 
West Des Moines, IA 50265 
 

GENERAL 
DESCRIPTION: 

This request would create 15 solely residential lots and private street right-of-way for 
Marie Avenue off of Pine Avenue in the area southwest of the city center. 
 

IMPACT ON 
NEIGHBORHOOD: 

The properties surrounding are primarily residential in nature.  The addition of the plat 
will be consistent with ongoing development in the Arbor Glynn area.   
 

VEHICULAR & 
PEDESTRIAN 
TRAFFIC: 

The plat shows the continued east/west construction of Marie Avenue through to Pine 
Avenue.  The construction would resume from the already-completed section of Marie 
Avenue to the west.  Access to Sunset Drive will be possible by way of Pine Avenue and 
Elm Avenue.  Access to North Avenue will be available by way of Aspen Drive.   
 

TRAIL PLAN: The plat shows 4-foot back-of-curb sidewalks on the north and south sides of Marie 
Avenue.   
 

ZONING HISTORY 
FOR SITE AND 
IMMEDIATE 
VICINITY: 

This site is zoned in the Dobson PUD as R-3 Medium Density Multi-family.  The original 
PUD was approved in 2004 with Arbor Glynn being part of Parcel B.  The area around the 
plat is mostly residential in nature with the nearest commercial uses being along major 
roads to the southeast and north.   
 

BUFFERS REQUIRED/ 
NEEDED: 
 

The Dobson PUD states that a 30-foot buffer shall be maintained between Parcel B, in 
which Arbor Glynn sits, and Parcel A, which is to the north.  The PUD and plat contain 
adequate buffering. 
 

DRAINAGE: Drainage from the lots flows eastward overland to a southeastern retention basin and 
into a local storm sewer system that flows east and north to an existing storm sewer on 



Pine Avenue.  
 

DEVELOPMENT 
HISTORY: 

The Arbor Glynn master plan was approved by the City in 2015.  Work began on Arbor 
Glynn in 2016. 
 

FLOODPLAIN: None of the proposed lots are located within a floodplain. 
 

PARKLAND: No parkland is currently dedicated for this plat.  A parkland agreement will need to be 
made before final platting.  For this area of land, the quantity of parkland that is required 
will be 11,745 ft

2
. 

 
UTILITIES: WATER, 
SANITARY SEWER, 
STORM SEWER. 

 A water main is provided on the south side of Marie Avenue connecting to an 
existing water main on the west side of Pine Avenue. 

 Hydrants are shown along Marie Avenue with adequate coverage.   

 A sanitary sewer runs on the north side of Marie Avenue and connects to existing 
sanitary sewer across Pine Avenue. 

 An appropriate storm sewer and retention basin system was designed to convey 
water from the lots and street into the existing system connected at Pine 
Avenue.  
 

RELATIONSHIP TO 
COMPREHENSIVE 
LAND USE PLAN: 

This area is part of the Dobson PUD which is in keeping with the intended development of 
residential character for the neighborhood. 
 
 

STAFF ANALYSIS – 
ZONING 
ORDINANCE: 

The Preliminary Plat consists of 15 residential lots.  The plat consists of 2.199 acres of 
land.  The unit density is 6.82 du/acre, within the 10 du/acre density standard set for this 
area. 
 
Marie Avenue will be a private road after the approval of the Final Plat.  The designated 
street right-of-way is 32 feet with a 24’ wide road.   

 
STAFF ANALYSIS – 
SUBDIVISION 
ORDINANCE: 

The Subdivision Ordinance requires that Preliminary Plat submissions details on lot design, 
street layout, sanitary sewer layout, water main layout, grading, and storm water 
management. All information has been submitted by the applicant.   
 

STAFF 
RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that the request for the Preliminary Plat of Farms of Holland Plat 3 be 
approved with the following conditions:  

 

 That the developers and the City come to an agreement on dedication of park space. 
 

 That the applicant provides all supporting documentation required within the Norwalk 
Subdivision Regulations. 

 

 That any significant modifications to the final plat be reviewed and approved by the 
Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council. 
 

 

  



RESOLUTION NO. ___ 

 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PRELIMINARY PLAT OF ARBOR GLYNN PLAT 4 

 

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission reviewed this request at their regular meeting 

on October 9, 2017 and recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat; and 

 

WHEREAS, that the developers and the City come to an agreement on dedication of 

parkland; and 

 

WHEREAS, that the applicant provides all supporting documentation required within the 

Norwalk Subdivision Regulations; and 

 

WHEREAS, that any significant modifications to the preliminary plat be reviewed and 

approved by the Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the City Council does hereby approve the 

Preliminary Plat of Arbor Glynn Plat 4 as described and shown in Attachment “A” 

attached hereto and made a part thereof by reference. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 19th day of October, 2017. 

 

       

      __________________________________ 

      Tom Phillips - Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

______________________________ 

JODI EDDLEMAN, CITY CLERK 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE:    Aye  Nay 

    

Kuhl    ___  ___ 

Lester    ___  ___ 

Isley    ___  ___ 

Riva    ___  ___ 

Livingston   ___  ___ 

 











MARIE AVE

S S
UN

SE
T D

R

SCHOOL
AVE

MARIE AVE

LEWIS AVE

MAPLE AVE

ORCHARD TR

LA
NE

 AV
E

SY
CA

MO
RE

 D
R

ELM CT

AS
PE

N 
DR

SUNSET DR

KIT
TE

RM
AN

 C
IR

PINE AVE

W PINE AVE

VALENCIA CT

MICHAEL DR

SN
YD

ER
 AV

E

ELM AVE

WRIGHT RD

SU
NS

ET
 D

R

W WRIGHT RD

 Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

The Greens at Warrior Run in Context ¯ Print Date: 10/3/2017
0 0.0550.0275

Miles


